Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations

Form C HARSOO New York State Department of Law (Office of the Attorney General)
Charities Bureau - Registration Section
This form used for 120 Broadwa; :
Article 7-A, EPTL and dual filers New York, NY 13271 Open to Public
replaces forms CHAR 497, CH/ 200 -
i m:) o uf,l,c““‘ http://www.charitiesnys.com Inspection

1. General Information

a. For the fiscal year beginning (mm/ddlyyyy) <24 i @1 / 201 2and ending (mmiddryyyy) © <t ‘% o 3"?“»* =

b. Check if applicable for NYS: fc. Name of arganization d. Fed. employer ID no. (EIN) (ki)
1 Address change MANHASSET WOMENS COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER INC. ' 1.1-3422828538
D Name change e. NY State reglslratlon no. (##-##—##)

. 0.6 -1 6 -5
O nitial filing S
D Final ﬂling Number and street (or P.O. box if mail not delivered to street address) |Room/suite §f. Telephone number
Ina gy H g
[0 Amended filing PO BOX 1007 (516)627-2410
I:l City or town, state or country and zip + 4 ‘ g. Email

NY registration pending

MANHASSET, NEW YORK 11030

2. Certification - Two Signatures Required ‘ .

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, they are true

correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the Stat’e of Ney’YQrk apphcable to thls report ,f (} ‘
Adent9- Y c’ Id ,/f,g Vo) i 218 g ’M’f}é ~‘€~*"f’{"’ /{3"1 )
7 ; . (oW G170 Pl LU@ ; PPN ACH b ’
I a. President or Authorized Officer > Sg?’ag:re 7 ;“; 7 / Printed Name [ . Title Date /
f i’ iff 4 ’ i
; j g g G 14i 1 j
I~b. Chief Financial Officer or Treas. >{ M% A 14 i f"} g // ;i ﬁ'ﬂa‘f‘f:‘ i 7431}/
Signature i i / Printed Name [/ Title Date

7

3. Annual Report Exemption Information

a. Article 7-A annual report exemption (Article 7-A registrants and dual registrants)

Check & D if total contributions from NY State (including residents, foundations, corporations, government agencies, etc.) did not exceed
$25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC).to solicit
contributions during this fiscal year.

NOTE: An organization may claim this exemption if no PFR or FRC was used and either: 1) it received an allocation from a federated fund,
United Way or incorporated community appeal and contributions from other sources did not exceed $25,000 or 2) it received all or
substantially all of its contributions from one government agency to which it submitted an annual report similar to that required by Article 7-A.

b. EPTL annual report exemption (EPTL registrants and dual registranté)
Check & D if gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and assets (market value) did not exceed $25,000 at any time during this fiscal year.

For EPTL or Article-7A registrants claiming the annual repart exemption under the one law ﬁnder which they are registered and for dual registrants claiming the annual report
exemptions under both laws, simply complete part 1 (General Information), part 2 (Certification) and part 3 (Annual Report Exemption Information) above.
Do not submit a fee, do not complete the following schedules and do not submit any attachments to this form.

4. Article 7-A Schedules

If you did not check the Article 7-A annual report exemption abave, complete the following for this fiscal year:
a. Did the organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer for fund raising activity in NY State? .. []Yes*[VINo

*If “Yes”, complete Schedule 4a.
b. Did the organization receive government contributions (grants)? . ....... .. .. s [JYes*[VINo
* If “Yes”, complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee Submitted: See last page for summary of fee requirements.

Indicate the filing fee(s) you are submitting along with this form:
a. Article T-ATIING FE8 . ... oottt e e $29 Submit only one check or money order for the
B, EPTLAIING 88 . ..ottt et et et e e e e $ 90 total fee, payable to “NYS Department of Law”
LT 11 - I =Y - S $75

6. Attachments - For organizations that are not claiming annual report exemptions under both laws, see last page for required attachments =»->=»
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Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsels (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

If you checked the box in question 4.a. on page 1, complete the following schedule for each PFR, FRC or CCV that the organization engaged for
fund raising activity in NY State:

1. Type of fund raising professional (FRP):

Professional fUND FRISET . . .. ..o ev ettt e e e e et e e et e e O
NG TAISING COUNSEL . . o oo ettt e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e O
COMMNENCIAl COVEMMUIET . . . o . e o v et e e et e e e e e e e e et e e e e e P O
2. Namesﬁi
Number and streetyor P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address):
City or town, state or count d zip + 4:
3. FRP telephone number:
T -
4. Services provided by FRP (provide description):
5. Compensation arrangement with FRP (provide description):
6. Datesofcontract ......... ...t through
(mm/dd‘?mty) (mm/ddlyyyy)

7. Amount paid to FRP

8. |If services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim report(s) feguired by §§ 173-a. 3 of the
Executive Law? [ ] Yes No
N\

2 CHARS500 - 2012




Schedule 4b: Government Contributions (Grants)

If you checked the box in question 4.b. on page 1, complete the following schedule for each government contribution (grant). Use additional copies

of this page if necessary to list each government contribution (grant) separately.

Gove?&ment Agency Name

Grant Amount

/|

/|

eeeam;éeamaeammme%mawmmmmwwmeameﬁea

Total Government Contributions (Grants)

$ 0.00

3
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5. Fee Instructions

The filing fee depends on the organization’s Registration Type. For details on Registration Type and filing fees, see the Instructions for Form CHAR500.

Organization’s Registration Type Fee Instructions

e Article 7-A Calculate the Article 7-A filing fee using the table in part a below. The EPTL filing fee is $0.
« EPTL Calculate the EPTL filing fee using the table in part b below. The Article 7-A filing fee is $0.
e Dual : Calculate both the Article 7-A and EPTL filing fees using the tables in parts a and b below. Add the Article 7-A and

EPTL filing fees together to calculate the total fee. Submit a single check or money order for the total fee.

a) Article 7-Afiling fee

Total Su rt & Revenue | Article 7-A Fee
A grens . *  Any organization that contracted with or used the services of a professional fund raiser
more than $250,000 $25 (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) during the reporting period must pay an Article 7-A
filing fee of $25, ral f total support and revenue.
up to $250,000 * A $10 iling ée of $25, regardless oi tal support and revenue

b) EPTL filing fee

Net Worth at End of Year

EPTL Fee

Less than $50,000

$25

$50,000 or more, but less than $250,000

$50

-$250,000 or more, but less than $1,000,000

$100

$1,000,000 or more, but less than $10,000,000

$250

$10,000,000 or more, but less than $50,000,000

$750

$50,000,000 or more

$1500

6. Attachments — Document Attachment Check-List

Check the boxes for the documents you are attaching.-

For All Filers

Filing Fee

Copies of Internal Revenue Service Forms

Single check or money order payable to “NYS Department of Law”

IRS Form 990 [J IRS Form 990-EZ [J IRs Form 990-PF

All required schedules (including 1 All required schedules (including [ Al required schedules (including
Schedule B) Schedule B) Schedule B)

1 IRS Form 990-T [J IRs Form 990-T : L1 IRS Form 990-T

Independent Accountant’s Report

Additional Article 7-A Document Attachment Requirement

¥l Audit Report (total support & revenue more than $250,000)
[ Review Report (total support & revenue $100,001 to $250,000)
[ No Accountant's Report Required (total support & revenue not more than $100,000)
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Okeefecpallc.com Mail - Re: Manhasset Womens Coalition Aginst Breast Cancer Inc, N...  Page 1 of 1

CPASiteSolutions . . .
Workbes %ﬁgﬁm@m Solta Timothy O'Keefe < tlmothy@okeefecpalIc.com>

o

k-

Re: Manhasset Womens Coalition Aginst Breast Cancer Inc, NYS Reg No.
06-16-51, EIN 11-3428858

Timothy O'Keefe < timothy@okeefecpallc.com> Wed, May 15, 2013 at 6:07 PM
To: charities.extensions@ag.ny.gov, Timothy O'Keefe <Timothy @okeefecpallc.com>

May 15, 2013

NYS Department of Law
Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau

Registration Section

120 Broadway

New York, NY 10271

Dear Sir or Madam:
Re: Applicatioh for Extension of Time to file annual reports for:

MANHASSET WOMEN'S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER INC.
EIN: 11-3428858 EPTL# 06-16-51 7A#68047

This letter serves to request an extension of time to file all annual reports for the year ending December 31,
2012 pursuant to both the Estates, Powers, & Trusts Law and Article 7A of the Executive Law.

Please allow an extension of time until August 15, 2013. Additional time is needed to accumulate the
information necessary to prepare a complete and accurate return.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter.

Timatly O'Keefe GPA, CFP, MA

Telephone: (516) 586-4840
Fax: (516) 844-7803
Email: timothy @okeefecpallc.com

Please visit us at - www.okeefecpallc.com and sign up for our free newsletter!

Circular 230 Disclosure: Pursuant to recently-enacted U.S. Treasury Department Regulations, | am
required to advise you that, unless otherwise expressly indicated, any federal tax advice contained in this
communication, including attachments and enclosures, is not intended or written to be used, and may not
be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matters addressed herein.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=ec44e4bead& view=pt&cat=Extensions&searc... 7/29/2013



OMB No. 1545-0047

Form 990 l

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code
(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)

> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. .

2012

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2012, and ending ,
B Check if applicable: C Name of organization MANHASSET WOMEN'S COATITTON AGATNST BREAST CANCER INC, | D Employer dentification Numb
Address change Doing Business As 11-3428858
Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street addr) Room/suite E Telephone number
| |Initial return P.0O. BOX 1007 (516) 627-2410
Terminated City, town or country State  ZIP code + 4
Amended return MANHASSET NY 11030 G Gross receipts S 495 ,177.
Application pending F Name and address of principal officer: H(@) Is this a group return for affiliates? Yes No
NY 11030 [H® Are al affiliates included? Yes No

If 'No," attach a list. (see instructions)

Mary Beth Accurso P.0. Box 1007 Manhasset
Tax-exempt status X [501(c)3) | [501(c) ( )* (Ginsertno) | [4947(a)1yor | [527
Website: > manhassetbreastcancer.org

Form of organization: IX ICorporation l |Trust ' lAssociation ' lOther>

Summary

H(c) Group exemption number >
| L Year of Formation: 1998 I M state of legal domicile: NY

The Coalition funds innovative breast cancer

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: The Coalition funds innovative breas
g|  research, increases awareness through education, and provides support services to_
= those with breast cancer and related diseases. _ _ _ ________________________
c
% 2 Check this box :-—D_if—‘th’ezrganiza?i&_di-s.c_ontir’\-ued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets. B o
S| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) .......... ... it 3 10
°: 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) ........................ 4 10
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line2a) ...........................| B 0
:g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ....... ... .. o i 6 185
<| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12 ...............coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn. 7a 0.

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34........... .. ... 7b
Prior Year Current Year
° 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line Th) .. ... ... . 307,667. 313,315,
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, line2g) ............... ...
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) . ..............coiiin. 3009. 334.
‘@ | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢c, 10c,and 11e) ................ 58,195. 66,489.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... ... 366,171. 380, 138.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ...................... 329,133. 268,340.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) ..........................
° 15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ......
g‘ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) ......... ... ... oot
:l’- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) »> 15,786 \ .
Y117 other expenses (Part IX, column (A); lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) ................. .. ... .. 36,079. 36,174.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) ............. 365,212. 304,514.
.| 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 ............ ... i, 959. 75, 624.
g § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§3) 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) ................ooiiiiiiiiiiii 151,716. 214,656.
;'E 21 Total liabilities (Part X, liN@ 26) ... ...ttt e 18,6009. 5,925.
23 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline 20 ............................ 133,107. 208, 731.

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | deglare that | have exam@nfd this retun;ﬂ;?includ/;ng accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and
is

complete. Declaration of prepargr }bther the?j,officgrf l};!;ed ongall nfor;r}aﬁon of which preparer has any knowledge.
i e / 4 AL

O (A /1107 T ke [ £54 08/01/13
Si gn Signature of officer ! f Date
Here Christine McCarty Treasurer

Type or print name and title.

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date, Check [__’ it |PTIN
Paid Timothy O'Keefe Timothy O'Keefe ¢h \\2) self-employed  |P01399081
Preparer |Fimsname > O'KEEFE CPA, LLC
Use Only |rimsadiess ™ 375 FULTON ST Fim's EIN > 26-3834821

FARMINGDALE NY 11735-3454 Phoneno. (516) 586-4940
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ........... ... . ... ..o i ., [X | Yes l | No
TEEA0101 05/09/13 Form 990 (2012)

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.



Form 990 (2012) MANHASSET WOMEN'S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER INC. 11-3428858 Page 2
art lll | | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
CheckifScheduIeOcontainsaresponsetoanyquesﬁon inthis Part Il ... D
1 Biriefly describe the organization's mission:
The Coalition funds innovative breast cancer

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

FOrm 990 OF 990-EZ7 .. ...\ttt e [] ves No
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ..... EI Yes @ No

If "Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported. .

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 226,800. including grants of $ 226,800.) (Revenue $ 0.)
Raise funds for Breast Cancer research and to make

b et o - ot o e = o —— — — — i — " __—— o — —— - —— - — —— —— o —

4 d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses  $ including grants of ~ $ ) (Revenue $ )
4 e Total program service expenses » 271,983.
BAA TEEA0102  08/08/12 Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) MANHASSET WOMEN'S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER INC. 11-3428858 Page 3
LIV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete

SChEdUIB A . ... e 1| X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? ....................... 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates

for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part | ... . ... ... . e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election

in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il . ... ... ... . . . s 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Partlll ........ -5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right

th)> provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, -

7 ) 6

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the

environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Il ........................... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes,'

complete Schedule D, Part Il . .. ........ .. .. . . e e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian

for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management credit repair, or debt negotiation

services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV .. . ... ... i 9 X

10 Did the organization, dlrectly or through a related organlzatlon hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V ...... .. ... .. ... o it

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedﬁle D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX,
or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 10? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule

D, Part VI ..o 11a X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl . ... ... . . . i 11b X
c Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl ........... ... .. ... ..o i, 1c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part [X ... ... .. e e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part X ........ 1le X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X ..... 11f| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, and XIl. . . ... e 12a] X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered ‘No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xll is optional. .................. 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E ........................ 13 X
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ............................ 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100, 000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts [and IV ......... . e 14b X
;|5 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV............................ ... 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV ............................ 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) ............. ... ..., 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il. . ... ... ... . . e 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Part Il . . .. ... . . .. 19 | X
20 aDid the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule H ............................. 20 X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? .................. 20b

BAA TEEA0103  12/13/12 Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) MANHASSET WOMEN'S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER INC. 11-3428858 Page 4
Part Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts land Il ............................... 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts land Il . ...... ... .. . .. . . . . . . . . i i, 22 X
23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete
SCREAUIE J . . . . . e e e e e 23 X
24a Did the orgahization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If'NO,'go t0 liN€ 25. .. ... .. e ettt S 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ................... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt DONAS? . ... e 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear?................... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part | .......... .. ... . . i i i 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part | ... . e 25h X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,. highest compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Partll ........ 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part lll ......... .. ... . . . i i :

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV ....................

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete

Schedule L, Part IV ... . . et e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, PartIV............. e 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M................ 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' compléte Schedule M .. ... ... ... e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part| ........ 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete :
Schedule N, Part Il ....... oo e P 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part | ....... .. ... . i 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parts Il, lll, 1V,
ANV, N8 T e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7............. ... ... o oot 35a X
b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ........................... 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If "Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, ine 2 .. ... ... e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI ........................ 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?7
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . ... ... . 38 X
BAA Form 990 (2012)

TEEA0104  08/08/12



Form 990 (2012) MANHASSET WOMEN'S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER INC. . 11-3428858
Part V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V.. ... . e

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ............... 1a 8
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ............ 1b 3

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WiNNINGs 10 Prize WINMErS 7 . o .t ettt e e e

2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ...... 2a o]

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ..............
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)

3 a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringtheyear? .........................

b If 'Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If 'No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule O ............................

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ..........

b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: »>
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear?..................... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ............. 5b X
c If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T 7 ... ... ..t i e i 5¢

6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?......... ... .. ... ... .. ... L. 6a X

b If 'Yes,' did the organlzatlon include with every sohcntatlon an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
NOE X BEAUCHDIE? .. .. e v s et e et e

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided 10 the Payor? ... ...
b If 'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ............... ... ... ...
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file

B oM 82827 ittt et e e e 7¢ X
d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear .......................... [ 7 dl
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ........... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ............... 7f X

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
S TEOUITEA ? oo ettt et e e e e e e e e e

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
FOrm T008-C 7 ..ot e e .

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
holdings at any time during the year? . ... ..

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 ................. e ey

79

b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ............. ... ... ... il
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: L

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, line 12....................... 10a

b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIlI, line 12, for public use of club facilities ... .. 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

a Gross income from members or shareholders . .......... ... . 11a

b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or received fromthem.) ........ ... ... 11b o

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non - exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 ..............

b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ........ I 12b|

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? ............ ... ... .. ... ..........
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in

which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans .......................... 13b
c Enter the amount of reserves onhand ........... ... ... ... 13c ,
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? .............. ... ... ... ... 14a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule O ................. 14b

BAA TEEA0105  08/08/12 Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) MANHASSET WOMEN'S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER INC. 11-3428858 Page 6
Part VI | Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions. Fﬂ

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part VI. . ... .
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ....... 1a 10
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ...... 1b 10}

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee or Key employEe? .. .. . e

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ........................ 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents

since the prior Form 990 was filed? ... ... . e e 4 X
.5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ............... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . ... ... e 6 | X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more

members of the governing body ? .. ... 7a] X

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, 7b X

stockholders, or other persons other than the governing body? .......... .. i e

8 I%id fthlcle organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:

aThe governing body? .. ... ... i e
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? .................. ...
9 Is there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed-in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's ma|hng address? If 'Yes provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ...............ooeeeeeeeeeins. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ......... ... i 10a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's eXempt PUIPOSES? . . . .. .ttt 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? .. .................... 11al X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If No," gotoline 13 ... ... . i, 12a| X
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
10 CONTlIC S ? Lo 12b] X
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this IS dONE . . ... ... e e e e e e e e e 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . ... ... . e 13 | X
X

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? ....... ... ... . i i 14

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ......... ... .. .. i i
b Other officers of key employees of the organization . ...... ... ... i e
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? .. ... .
b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . ... ... . . . .
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » New York

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

@ Own website @ Another's website @ Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:

*Christine McCarty P.0O. Box 1007 Manhasset NY 11030 (516).627-2375

BAA TEEA0106 08/08/12 . Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) MANHASSET WOMEN'S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER INC. 11-3428858 Page 7
Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIl ... .. . D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

@ | ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® [ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.’

® | ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organizatiorl and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e |ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

[}TI Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
Name ?nd Title Avgg)ge ;%sgg) ’2 S‘sﬁer;:t;greszﬁ ri‘logitg‘aarr" Re;ft?rt)able Rep(oEt)abIe Estfrl:gted
pous per | OMeT 2 UCINC) | compersation from | compersation fom | amount of ftr
anyhours | 8 3| g E g. U (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
for related | @ TF| =| F "(<D 233 organization
organiza- e o Sl@ 3 & 2| & and related
btgjlg\?v § 5 g -g_ g g = organizations
dotted gl = S| 3
line) % .‘—%- @ f%D
(=%
_(M Pam Kenlon _ ________|_5.00]
President X X 0 0. 0
_@ Elisa Paone ________| 5.00
VP Research X X 0. 0 0
_@® Dorothy Forte _______| 5.00
VP Outreach X X 0 0. 0
_(@_Jeannette Reilly _ _ __ _|- 10.00
VP Junior Coalition X X 0 0 0
_®) Christine McCarty ____| 5.00 \
Treasurer X X 0 0. 0
_®) Lynn Minutillo _____ _| 5.00
Secretary X X 0. 0 0
_()_Kathleen Barry_ _ _____|_ 5.00]
Director X 0. 0. 0
_® Laura Hull _________| 5.00
Director X 0 0 0.
_®)_Joy Sargent _________|_ 5:00
Director . X 0. 0. 0.
0)_Janet Price _________|_ 5.00
Director X 0. 0. 0
(M Laura Dilimetin ___ __| 5.00
Gen Counsel X 0. 0. 0.
(2 Jean O'Malley _ ______| 5.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(13)_Debra Arenare__ _____ _|_5.00]
VP IT X 0 0 0
(4 _Grace Mahler ________|_ 5.00
PT YR President X X 0. 0. 0.

BAA TEEA0107 12117112 Form 990 (2012)



FO'm 990 (2012) MANHASSET WOMEN'S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER INC. 11-3428858 Page 8
* Il |Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)

(B) ©)
Position
(A) A;erage b(do no’tI check more thgnthone (D) (E) (F)
N d titl ours 0X, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
ame and tte w?erk officer and a directorftrustee) cc;rgqpensatipn tfrom c[ortn[:éensatlon f;rom amount of other
) 0= = e organization related organizations compensation
Gstany 12 3 F1 Q| & ;ﬁ “:’-*; &' (W-2/1093-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
oS = F =3 organization
ford @ o & a ERCE «% and related
Jfglgrt,?za rag § g Z |8 g organizations
-tions | b=t % 2 3
below @ o @ @
dotted gz §
line) & =
Q)
qas_ S U _——
ae .
a I
(18)
(19)
(20)
@n
(22)
L S TN S
(24)
(25)
ThSub-total ... > 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . ....................... > ,
d Total (add lines Tband 1€) .................iiiiuiii i, > 0. 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization »

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual ......... ... .. . . . i e

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensatlon and other compensation from
the organization and related orgamzatlons greater than $150,0007 If 'Yes' complete Schedule J for

SUCh INAIVIAUAL . . . . . . e e e e

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person ................................
Section B. Independent Contractors

T Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

A) .. (® , ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 in compensation from the organization > k , ..
BAA TEEA0108 01/24/13 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012)

MANHASSET WOMEN'S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER INC. 11-3428858 Page 9
ll| Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part VIII ... ... D
( (B) © D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512, 513, or 514

1a Federated campaigns ......... 1la
b Membershipdues ............. 1b 1,456.
¢ Fundraisingevents ............ 1c 210,676.
d Related organizations ......... 1d
e Government grants (contributions) ....| Te
f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above ... | 1f 101,183.}

g Noncash contributions included in Ins 1a-1f:  $

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f

313,315.

CONTRIBUTIONS, GIFTS, GRANT
PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE “snp GTHER SIMILAR AMOUNTS,

f All other program service revenue . ...

Business Code

OTHER REVENUE

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f .......... ... .o it >
.3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts) .......... .. ... ... 334, 0. 0. 334,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . »
5 Royalties......................on e

(i) Real

(i) Personal

6a Gross rents

b Less: rental expenses

¢ Rental income or (loss) . ..

d Net rental income or (loss)

i) Securities
7 a Gross.amount from sales of ® Secur

(i) Other

assets other than inventory .

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

¢ Gain or (loss)

d Net gain or (loss)

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including . $ 210,676.
of contributions reported on line 1c).

See Part IV, line 18
b Less: direct expenses

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19

b Less: direct expenses

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances
b Less: cost of goods sold
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inve

112,493,
I _100,306.p

ntory

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

380,138. 66,823.

BAA

TEEA0109 12/17/12 Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) MANHASSET WOMEN'S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER INC. 11-3428858 Page 10
IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Sectlon 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part IX....... ... .. . i l l

. . A B C D
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total éxgenses Prograr(n )service Manage(m)ent and Fund(ra)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIlI. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the United States. See
PartIV,line21 ........ ... ... 226,800. 226,800
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line22....... 41,540. 41,540

3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ..

4 Benefits paid to or for members .............

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ................

6 Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c))B) ... v

7 Othersalariesandwages...................

g Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and section 403(b)
employer contributions) ....................

9 Other employee benefits....................
10 Payrolltaxes ....... ...l
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

aManagement ....... ... i
blegal ... o : .
cAccounting ... ... 6,640, 0. 6,640. 0.
dlobbying ............ i .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 . ..
Investment managementfees ...............

g Other. (If line 11g amt exceeds 10% of line 25, col-
umn (A) amt, list line 11q expenses on Sch Q) ........
12 Advertising and promotion ..................

-

13 Officeexpenses ...........cccvviiveinn.. 16,534. 0. 1,6009. 14,925.
14 Information technology ..................... ! 2,634. 0. 2,634. 0.
15 Royalties ...t
16 Occupancy ...........ccoviiiiiiiiiiiinnnnns
17 Travel ...

18 Payments of travel or entertainment .
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials ........... .. ..ol

19 = Conferences, conventions, and meetings ....
20 Interest ... ... ...
21 Payments to affiliates ......................
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . ..

23 INSUFANCE ...t

24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O.) .................. ‘

a Supplies & other _ _ __ _ _ _ _ 7,912. 3,643. 3,408. 861l.
b .
€ o ______
d
e All otherexpenses .................. ...
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . . .. 304,514. 271,983. 16,745. 15,786.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here > [ ] if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ............covnnt.
BAA ' TEEA0110 12/18/12 Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) MANHASSET WOMEN'S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER INC. 11-3428858 Page 11
Pz Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X . ... .. D
%) ®
Beginning of year End of year

1 Cash — non-interest-bearing ....... ... ... i 16,742.| 1 19,057.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ............ .. ... L 128,116.| 2 187,450.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net .......... ... .. 4,087.| 3 5,407.
4 Accountsreceivable, net . ... . 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of Scl edu?e E’ .......... g ......... p ........... p y ......... p ............

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees’

beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L ....... 6
Is\ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net .......... ... .. . .. 7
E 8 Inventories for sale or USe ....... ... . i 8
g 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges.............. o i 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part VI of Schedule D .................... 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation .................... 10b 10c
11 Investments — publicly traded securities ........ e e e 11
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ............... ... ... ... 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11 ........ ... ... ... .. ..., 13
14 Intangible assets . ... . .. i 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ... . .. i 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) ........................ 151,716.[16 214,656.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses ... 309.| 17 425.
18 Grants payable .. ... .. e 15,000.| 18 4,000.
19 Deferred revenue .. ...... . . 3,300.]19 1,500.
L | 20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities ............. ... . .
L 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ...........
P 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
L key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
. A Complete Part Il of Schedule L
:E 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties .................
S| 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ....................

25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D .. 25

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... ... ... ... ... .. i,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > ﬂand complete
lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. o ) ) ‘

27 Unrestrictednetassets ........ ... .. ) ', * 157; 5 93

28 Temporarily restricted net assets 51,138.

29 Permanently restricted net assets
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > D
and complete lines 30 through 34.

30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds .............. ... . ... ... L

31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund ...................

32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds .............

VMOZPr>W UZCy VO »w-mun» -im=2

33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances.............. .. ... .. i 133,107.]33 208,731.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances .................... .. ... ... 151,716.| 34 214,656.
BAA Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) MANHASSET WOMEN'S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER INC. 11-3428858 Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI ... .. . !—l
1 Total revenue (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) ........... e 1 380,138. -
2 Total expenses (must equal Part [X, column (A), line 25) ... .. ... . 2 304,514.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 ... ... i 3 75,624.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) ................... 4 133,107.
5 Net unrealized gains (I0sses) on INVESIMENtS ... ... . i e i 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities ....... ... e 6
7 INVESHMENt EXPEMSES . ittt e e s 7
8 Prior period adjustments ... ... 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) ............. ... ... .. ... ... ... 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) ..o 10 208, 731.

| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X1l ... ... .

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash @Accrual DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
in Schedule O.

2 a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?......................
If "Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a ’
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis DConsoIida’ted basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?................ ... .. . ... ...

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis DConsolidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

If the organization changed either its o'vei'sight process or selection process during the tax year, explain

in Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single .
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . .. o ettt e e e e 3a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ................... T 3b
BAA \ : Form 9390 (2012)
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| oMB No. 1545-0047

gfﬂﬁg}’ol;ggﬁ_m Public Charity Status and Public Support 2012

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasur ] . .
Intornal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

MANHASSET WOMEN'S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER INC. 11-3428858
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)()-

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state:

5 An organization operat;d?o? the benefit —c;f—é—c.:aléég or EnTvgr;t; owned Brﬁoge?a?ea @;Ealtgrn_m_en_ta_l unit described insection
170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(V).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

9 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from activities

related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross investment income and
unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2).

(Complete Part 111.)
10 EAn organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or more publicly
) supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of
supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

Type | b DType I c DType IIl = Functionally integrated d |:| Type Il = Non-functionally integrated

e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that is a Type |, Type Il or Type lll supporting organlzatlon
ChECK IS DOX ... o e e e e e D

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

Yes | No
() A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) and (iii) .
‘below, the governing body of the supported organization? .......... ... ... . . . g ()
(ii) A family member of a person described in (i) above? ........ . ... 11 g (i)
@iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above? ... ... ... . 119 Gin
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Isthe (v} Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9 organization in  the organization in organization in support
above or IRC section column (i) listed in |column (i) of your column (i)
(see instructions)) your governing support? organized in the
document? us.? .
Yes No Yes No | Yes No
Q)
(B)
©
(D)
(E)
Total ‘ , .
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce see the Instructlons for Form 990 or 990 EZ Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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|_[Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IlI. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Iil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) = (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not .
include any 'unusual grants.’) ....... 284,857. 259,946. 271,472. 307,667. 313,315.| 1,437,257.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf.................. ¥ .

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. ...

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 ..

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)..

1,437,257.

102,238.
6 Public support. Subtract line 5

fromline4d .................. 1,335,019.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year ) '
beginning in) > (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (2012 (f) Total |
7 Amounts fromline4 .......... 284,857. 259, 946. 271,472. 307,667. 313,315.| 1,437,257.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities-loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources ............... 1,307. 1,210. 866. 309. 334. 4,026.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon ............... ...

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

PartIV.) ...
11 Total support. Add lines 7

through 10 ................... 1,441,283.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) . 714,344,
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here . ... ... .. > D

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) ............... ... ... .... 14 92.63%
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part I, line 14........ ... ... ... o i, 15 90.79%

16 a 33-1/3% support test — 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization......... ... .. .. i i > E]

b 33-1/3% support test — 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ........ ... ... . i i s > D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how
the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization............ > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 172, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part [V how the
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ............... > H
>

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions . . ...

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membershlp fees
received. (Do not include
any 'unusual grants.) .........
2 QCross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose ..........

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513 .

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf ....................

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge ...

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 ...

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons ..........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that -
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13

fortheyear ..................

cAdd lines 7aand7b ..........

8 Public support (Subtract line
7cfromline®.)............... .

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) » (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
9  Amounts fromline6 ..........
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources ...............
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511

taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 ..

¢ Add lines 10aand 10b ........
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon ..............
12 Other income. Do not |nclude

gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

Part IV.) ...
13 Total support. (Add Ins 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here ... ... . . > H
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) .......... ... .. ... ... ... 15 3
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 .............. P 16 3
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage '
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) ..................... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 ... .. ... . i 18 3
19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ............. D
b 33-1/3% support tests — 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. .... >
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .............. > %

BAA TEEA0403  08/09/12 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012  MANHASSET WOMEN'S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER INC. 11-3428858 Page 4
Parl Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part ll, line 10;
Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part Ill, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.

(See instructions).

BAA . Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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l OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D . .
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements

> Complete if the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990,
Department of the Treasury PartlV, lines 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.
Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990. ™ See separate instructions.
Name of the organization )

MANHASSET WOMEN'S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER INC. 11-3428858
| Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend ofyear.................

Aggregate contributions to (during year) .....

Aggregate value atend of year ..............

1
2
3 Aggregate grants from (during year) .........
4
5

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ............................ DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ... ... e DYes D No
> _ | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements ....... ... ... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . ........... .. ... ... i 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin (@) .............. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register....... ... .. e 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year >

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handllng of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ... ... ..o DYes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
|

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>S5
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and SECHON T70C)AYBYN? - .+ e e mee e ettt e [ Yes [ INo

9 In Part XIlI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Part 11l | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XIIl, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1. ... .. >3
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . ... ... >3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line T ... >3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... ... . >S5
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301 09/18/12 Schedule D (Form 990) 2012




Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 MANHASSET WOMEN'S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER INC. 11-3428858 Page 2
i Il [Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Erovi)c(!e a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
art

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the orgamzation S COIECtION? ..o D Yes DNO

| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? . ... ... e D Yes DNO
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:
Amount
c Beginning balance . ... ... 1c
d Additions during the year. ... ... 1d
e Distributions during the year . ... s 1e
f Ending balance .......... T 1f
2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 ....... ... ... ... ... i ]_l Yes No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XlIIl. Check here if the explantion has been provided in Part XIll ......................... H

Part V. | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.
(a) Current (b) Prior year (c) Two years (d) Three years (e) Four years

1a Beginning of year balance......
b Contributions .. ................

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses ....................

d Grants or scholarships .........

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs .................

f Administrative expenses ... o
g End of year balance ...........

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
Q

I

a Board designated or quasi-endowment > 3

3

b Permanent endowment »>
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment > 3
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
() unrelated organizations . ....... ... . e 3a(i)
(i) related organizations ... ... ... . 3a(ii)
b If 'Yes' to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ........................ ... ... 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis| (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
Taland ... .
bBuildings ....... ...
¢ Leasehold improvements ...................
dEquipment....... ... ..ol
eOther ... ... ..
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) .................... >
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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I |Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

7 (a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or
(including name of security) ] end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .......... FE
(2) Closely-held equity interests .........................
(3) Other

il | Investments — Program Related See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or
end-of-year market value

lumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 13.) . . »

| Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

()
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 15.) ... ... ..o e >
Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes ‘

03)

3

@

®)

(6)

Q)

®)

®
(10)
an
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line25.) . .. . .. >

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that repor’(s the orgamzatlon s liability for uncedam tax positions
under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnate has been provided in Part X1l . . .. .. oo e

BAA TEEA3303 12/23/12 Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements............... . ... ... 495,177.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains oninvestments. ........ ... ... ... ... .. ... ... 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities ............... ... ... ... 2b

c Recoveries of prioryear grants .. .......... .. 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) ... ... P 2d 115,039

e Add lines 2a through 2d . ... .. e 115,0309.
3 Subtract line 2e from line T .. . 380,138.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b ........ e 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XHL) .. ... .. i 4b

CAdd INEsS 4a and Ab .. ... .. e

380,138.
419,553, |

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities . .............. ... ... .. .o 2a

b Prior year adjustments .......... . . 2b

C Other 10SSES . o 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) .. ... 2d 115,039.

eAddlines2athrough 2d ........ ... ... 0 i 115,039.
3 Subtractline2e from line 1 ... ... . 304,514.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIil, line7b ...............

b Other (Describe in Part XHLY .. ..o e

cAddlinesdaanddb ........ .. ... S
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) 304,514.

Part Xlll | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Pt XII Line 2d Direct benefits

Pt XI Line 2d ___Direct benefits = ________ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ o _________
Pt X Line 2_____ Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") 740-10-05 relates to the _ _
Pt X Line 2__ ___ accounting and reporting of uncertainties in_income taxes _ ______ __
Pt X Line 2 _____ and, for the Coalition, could be applicable to the incurrence ______
Pt X Line 2 _____ of unrelated business income tax. The Coalition has not identified __
Pt X Line 2 ___ or provided for any such instances. _____ _____________________
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Supplemental Information (continued)

BAA TEEA3305  06/08/12 Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding
(Form 930 or 930-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18,
or 19, or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

D O e areasury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

MANHASSET WOMEN'S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER INC. 11-3428858

l Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a r—l Mail solicitations e I_| Solicitation of non-government grants
b ﬁ Internet and email solicitations . f [E! Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events
d D In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? ............. ..... DYes DNo

b If 'Yes,' list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of individual (i) Activity (iii) Did fundraiser | (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) have custody or control from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)

of contributions? fundraiser listed in organization

column (i)

Yes No

10

Total .. i
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
TEEA3701  01/07/13



Page 2

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 MANHASSET WOMEN'S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER INC. 11-3428858

Fundraisinngents. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 18, or reported

more than

List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

5,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
) ) (add column (a)
Ladies Night Out Walk/Run 2 through column (c))

E (event type) (event type) (total number)
%
E 1 Grossreceipts .............cccoovnn.. 228,554. 38,823. 50,888. 318,265.
E

2 Less: Charitable contributions .......... 167,608. 27,312. 15,756. 210,676.

3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2)...... 60, 946. 11,511. 35,132, 107,589.

4 Cashoprizes.............ccoociiini..

5 Noncashprizes .......................
D
;'z 6 Rent/facilitycosts .....................
E
c
T 7 Food and beverages ...................
E
X | 8 Entertainment.........................
E
g 9 Other direct expenses ................. 70, 986. 5,407 23,870. 100, 263.
s

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through S incolumn (d) .......... ... i, 100,263.
11 Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10 ....... ... . i it 7,326.

Part lll | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E bingo/progressive (add column (a)
v bingo through column (c))
E
N
u
E 1 Grossrevenue ..............c.cccoeuvn. 69,035. 69,035.
2 Cashprizes............cocoviiiiiann. 13,000. 13,000.
E
D X
& Bl 3 Non-cashoprizes....................... 1,733. 1,733.
EN
cs
T El 4 Rent/facility costs .....................
5 Other directexpenses .................
| |Yes % ||_|Yes % ||X|Yes 100.00%
6 Volunteer labor........................ No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5incolumn (d) ............. i > 14,733.
8 Net gaming income summary. Combine lines 1, column (d) and line 7......... . ... ... ... ... oo, > 54,302.
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities: New York
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? ............. ... .. .. ... .. ........ Yes DNO
bif No," explain: e
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? ............. ._D_—Y_és_ KN

b If 'Yes,' explain:

TEEA3702 01/07/13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2012



¥

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 MANHASSET WOMEN'S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER INC. 11-3428858 Page 3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? ... ... ... . . . . E Yes DNo

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
administer charitable gaming? ... .. D Yes @ No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization's facility .......... .. i e PR 13a
b AN OUESIAE TACHILY .. vttt e e e e e | 13b] 100.00
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

%
3

15a Does the organization have a contact with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? ......... DYes No
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue recéived by the organization > $_ and the amount *
of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $
c If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party:

16 Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided ® Raffle Chair

@ Director/officer DEmployee |:| Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the

state gaming license? Yes DNO
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year > $ 54,302.

|Part IV | Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b,
columns (iii) and (v), and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete
-this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

BAA TEEA3703  01/07/13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions |_ows o tsts 000

(Form 990) 2012

> Complete if the organizations answered 'Yes' on
- Form 990, Part IV, lines 25 or 30.

Department of the Treasu
Internal Revenue Service i > Attach to Form 950.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

MANHASSET WOMEN'S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER INC. 11-3428858
P Types of Property

@ (b) © (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable contributions or amounts reported noncash contribution amounts
items contributed on Form 990,

Part VIII, line 1g

Books and publications ........................
Clothing and household goods
Cars and other vehicles ........................
Boatsandplanes..............................
Intellectual property ...........................
Securities — Publicly traded ....................
Securities — Closely held stock .................
Securities — Partnership, LLC, or trust interests . .
Securities — Miscellaneous .....................

0O N O UL b W N =

(-]

-t
(=]

—h
ot

—d
N

-
W

Qualified conservation contribution —
Historic structures .............................

14 Qualified conservation contribution — Other .. ....
15 Real estate — Residential ......................
16 Real estate — Commercial .....................
17 Realestate — Other ...........................
18 Collectibles ............ ... ... ...l
19 Foodinventory ..................ccociiiiiin.
20 Drugs and medical supplies ....................
21 Taxidermy ....... ...
22 Historical artifacts ........ B
23 Scientific specimens .............. ... ...
24 Archeological artifacts ..................... L

25 other ® (Event supplies _ _ _ _ ). X 50 40,251.|FMV_estimate
26 Other ™ < ) ..
27 oter> CC___ ) .
28 Other® ( ) ...
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for which the
organization completed Form 8283, Part 1V, Donee Acknowledgement................. ... . ..ciiiieionn. 29

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1-28 that it must
hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for exempt
purposes for the entire holding Period? ... ...
b If 'Yes,' describe the arrangement in Part Il.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? ... ...

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell
noNcash CoNtriUtIONS 7 L. .

b If 'Yes,' describe in Part II.
33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked, -
describe in Part Il. , .
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2012

TEEA4601  12/10/12



Schedule M (Form 990) 2012 MANHASSET WOMEN'S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER INC. 11-3428858 Page 2

I | Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33,
and whether the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contrlbutlons the number of items
received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

BAA TEEA4602 12/10/12 Schedule M (Form 990) 2012



OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

it e et > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
MANHASSET WOMEN'S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER INC. 11-3428858

Pt VI, Line 19 Available upon request.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901  12/8/12 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012



MANHASSET WOMEN'S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER INC. 11-3428858

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990EZ), Part IV Supplemental Information
Part lll, Line 17a (continued)

State Name Amount
New York 54,302.
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O’KEEFE CPA, LLC
375 Fulton Street
Farmingdale, New York 11735
Tel. 516-586-4940 Fax. 516-844-7803
www.okeefecpallc.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

* 3

To the Executive Board
of the Manhasset Women’s Coalition Against Breast Cancer, Inc.

¥ 3

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Manhasset Women’s Coalition
Against Breast Cancer Inc. (the "Coalition", a nonprofit corporation) which comprise the statement
of financial position as of December 31, 2012, and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial.
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making. those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.



Opinion ‘
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Manhasset Women’s Coalition Against Breast Cancer, Inc.,, as of

December 31, 2012, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Oy o v

Farmingdale, New York
August 1, 2013

ﬁj O’KEEFE CPA, LLC



MANHASSET WOMEN’S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER, INC.

Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2012

2012
Assets
Cash and equivalents $ 206,507
Pledge receivable 5,407
Prepaid expenses 2,742
Total assets $ 214,656
Liabilities and Net Assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 425
Deferred revenue 1,500
Promises to give 4,000
$ 5,925
" Net assets
Unrestricted- undesignated $ 104,996
Unrestricted- designated 52,597
Temporarily restricted 51,138
208,731
Total liabilities and net assets $ 214,656

See accompanying notes and accountant's report.

ﬁj O’KEEFE CPA, LLC



MANHASSET WOMEN'S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER, INC.

Statement of Activities
December 31, 2012

Temporarily
, Unrestricted Restricted Totals
Revenue:
Contributions $ 54,639 48,000 102,639
Special events revenue '
(including related
contributions) 392,204 392,204
Investment income 334 334
Other 0 0
Released from restriction 51,542 (51,542) 0
Total revenue 498,719 (3,542) 495177
Expenses:
Program 271,983 271,983
Management & general 16,745 16,745
Fundraising , 15,786 15,786
Direct costs to donors 115,039 115,039
Total expenses 419,553 0 419,653
Change in net assets 79,166 (3,542) 75,624
Net assets- beginning of year 78,427 54,680 133,107
Net assets- end of year $ 157,593 51,138 208,731

See accompanying notes and accountant’s report.

ﬁj O’KEEFE CPA, LLC



MANHASSET WOMEN’'S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER, INC.
Statement of Cash Flows
December 31, 2012

Cash flows from operating activities: ,
Change in net assets $ 75,624

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to cash provided by operating
activities:

Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses 29
Increase in pledge receivable (1,320)
Decrease in liabilities (12,684)
Net cash provided by operating activities : 61,649
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 61,649
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 144,858
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 206,507
- Supplemental disclosure of cash paid for interest $ 0

See accompanying notes and accountant’s report.

ﬁ? O’KEEFE CPA, LLC
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MANHASSET WOMEN'S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

Note 1 — The Coalition and a Summary of Its Significant Accounting Policies

The Coalition

The mission of the Manhasset Women’s Coalition Against Breast Cancer Inc., (the “Coalition”), is
to fund innovative research related to breast cancer, to increase awareness through education,
and to provide support services to those with breast cancer and related diseases. The Coalition
raises money to be donated to other organizations or groups in support of research related to
breast cancer treatment and a cure, and for awareness, support and educational programs. The
major fundraising event is an annual philanthropic dinner with other fundraising activities held
during the year.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Coalition are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

Financial Statement Presentation

Under FASB ASC 958, the Coalition is required to report information regarding its financial
position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets,
temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. In addition, the Coalition
is required to present a statement of cash flows. Net assets and changes therein are classified as

follows: ‘

Permanently restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily restricted net assets -Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may be
met by actions of the Coalition or the passage of time.

Unrestricted net assets - Net assets not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Revenues are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless use of the related assets is
limited by donor-imposed restrictions. Expenses are reported as decreases in unrestricted net
assets. Gains and losses on investments and other assets or liabilities are reported as increases
or decreases in unrestricted net assets unless their use is restricted by explicit donor stipulations
or law. Expirations of temporary restrictions on net assets, that is, the donor-imposed stipulated
purpose has been accomplished and/or the stipulated time period has elapsed, are reported as
reclassifications between the applicable classes of net assets. Restrictions met in the same
period are treated as unrestricted. Certain items have been reclassified from that shown in the
prior year's presentation.

Contributions

Contributions are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted
support depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions.

ﬁj O’KEEFE CPA, LLC



MANHASSET WOMEN'S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

Contributed goods

The Coalition received contributed merchandise, which was then auctioned or held as a prize for
a raffle or sweepstake. For auctioned items, such amounts are reflected as contributions equal to
the amount received at auction. For raffles, the value of donated items is shown as a contribution,
the proceeds of the raffle are shown as income from a special event, and the value of the
donated item is shown as a cost associated with a special event.

Capitalization policy
The Coalition expenses all such items below the threshold of $2,000.

Income Taxes

The Coalition is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from income taxes under Section 501
(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code for activities related to its exempt purpose. Accounting
Standards Codification (“ASC”) 740-10-05 relates to the accounting and reporting of uncertainties
in income taxes and, for the Coalition, could be applicable to the incurrence of unrelated business
income tax. The Coalition has not identified or provided for any such instances. The Coalition’s
Forms 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax, for the years ending 2010, 2011,
and 2012 are subject to examination by the IRS, generally for three years after they were filed.

Investments

Investments in marketable securities are reported at their fair values, based upon readily
available market quotations. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in net
assets. Donated securities are recorded at their fair values on the dates of the gifts.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Coalition considers all highly liquid investments
available for current use with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
“principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of net assets at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those

estimates.

Contributed Services

The Coalition receives contributed services in the operation of its various programs and in the
administration of the organization. Since it is impractical to measure such services, no such
amounts have been reflected in the financial statements.

ﬁj O’KEEFE CPA, LLC



MANHASSET WOMEN'S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

Pledges receivable

Represents unconditional promises to donate to the Coalition and totaled $5,407 at December
31, 2012. Pledges receivable at December 31, 2012 are expected to be received within the year
and consequently are not discounted. No allowance is deemed necessary.

Note 2 — Temporary Restrictions

The Coalition’s major fundraising event designates a primary beneficiary. The amount of funds
approved by the Board to be donated to this beneficiary is considered ‘temporarily restricted’ until
either paid or until an unconditional promise to give is made while the remainder of proceeds is
considered unrestricted. At December 31, 2012 the temporarily restricted fund balance
represents funds relating to the Coalition’s Outreach program. Funds raised in the memory of an
individual are classified as “unrestricted- designated” or “unrestricted- other” as designated by the
Coalition. Cash balances will fund the restricted amounts.

Note 3 - Concentrations

The Coalition maintains its bank account primarily at one bank but uses a second bank when
funds approach the FDIC limit. Accounts at an institution are presently insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to $250,000. The Coalition serves a particular
geographic area with the significant balance of support coming from this community. In addition,
the substantial balance of its fundraising activities related to an annual fundraising dinner.

Note 4- Fair Value Measurements

The fair value of assets méasured at December 31, 2012 is as follows:

Quoted Prices

in Active
Markets for
Fair Value Identical Assets
(Level 1)
Cash & equivalents (measured $ 206,507 206,507
on recurring basis)
Totals $ 206,507 206,507

ﬁj O’KEEFE CPA, LLC



MANHASSET WOMEN’'S COALITION AGAINST BREAST CANCER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

ASC 820-10-05 establishes a three-level valuation hierarchy of fair-value measurements: Level 1
inputs consist of unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and have the
highest priority, Level 2 inputs consist of observable inputs other than quoted prices for identical
assets, and Level 3 inputs have the lowest priority.

Level 1 Fair Value Measurements

The fair value of investments is determined by reference to quoted market prices and other
relevant information generated by market transactions.

Note 5- Subsequent events

The Coalition performed an evaluation of subsequent events through August 1, 2013, the date
the statements were available to be issued.

10
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